
 

 

 
 
 

1776 K STREET NW 

WASHINGTON, DC 20006 

PHONE 202.719.7000 

 

www.wileyrein.com 

 

 

Jennifer D. Hindin 
202.719.4975 
jhindin@wileyrein.com 
 

August 30, 2016 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Mr. Jose Albuquerque 
Chief, Satellite Division, International Bureau 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 

Re: Notice of De-Orbit for Sirius FM-3 Space Station (Call Sign S2105), File 
No. SAT-MOD-20091119-00123 

Dear Mr. Albuquerque: 

Satellite CD Radio, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Sirius XM Radio Inc. 
(together “Sirius XM”), by counsel, files this letter to make minor corrections to the 
Sirius FM-3 (call sign S2015) de-orbit information provided to the Federal 
Communications Commission (“Commission”) on August 22, 2016.1   

Specifically, the final orbital altitude of Sirius FM-3 is 31,027 km with an argument 
of perigee of 0.273 degrees.  

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact the 
undersigned.  

Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Jennifer D. Hindin 
 
Jennifer D. Hindin 
Counsel for Sirius XM 

 

                                                 
1  See  Letter from Jennifer D. Hindin, Counsel for Sirius XM, to Jose Albuquerque, Chief, 
Satellite Division, International Bureau, File No. SAT-MOD-20091119-00123 (filed Aug. 22, 2016). 


